

Culross Community Council

Minutes of Ordinary Meeting of the Council on 4th December 2012

In Town House

Present:
Cllr George Connelly MBE (Chair)
Cllr David Alexander (Vice Chair)
Cllr Robert Nelson (Treasurer)
Cllr Tim Collins (Correspondence Sec)
Cllr Jeanie Carwardine
Ex Officio Present:
Nil
In attendance:
Nil
Apologies Submitted:
Cllr Diane MacKenzie
Cllr Clare Short

The meeting started at 7.00 and Cllr George Connelly in the Chair.

Agenda Item	Narrative	Action & Owner
Welcome and apologies	The Chair welcomed all present and advised that he would like to keep this meeting brief.	
Declarations of Interest	Nil	All
Approval of Previous Minute	Minutes of the Council held on Monday 7 th November 2012 were approved. Proposed: Tim Collins Seconded: Robert Nelson	
Matters Arising:	Hogmanay Torchlight Procession. David advised he had purchased the torchlights, advertised the event and liaised with various organisations supporting the event.	All
Treasurer's Report	Statement of account circulated and appended to these Minutes. To be reviewed at next meeting and a decision taken as to the disbursement of the £5K grant from Fife council for environmental purposes/signage.	RN
Planning	Nil	All
Correspondence List	1. Routine correspondence summarised by Tim: no contentious issues.	All
Chair's Report	1. Village Shop. The New ' Culross Village Shop ' will shortly open in Sandhaven below the Pottery and Gallery. (<i>Afternote: Shop to open Monday 21st January 2013</i>). 2. Post Office Facilities. Discussions continue with Post Office Counters Ltd to explore the options of	All

	providing a part time PO facility and the PO Regional Field Advisor had now received approval from head office in principle. However, it was proving difficult to find an applicant or retail outlet willing to run such a service, as the PO no longer provided a salary; remuneration being based on sales commission only.	GC
Councillor's Report	Nil	
External Meeting Reports	A resume of attendance at external meetings was provided with no substantive issues for Culross.	
Input from Member's of Public Present	Nil	
Parking	West Green. Advice was awaited from Cllr Ferguson and NTS (Scott McMaster) regarding the legal title of this land ie whether it belongs to Fife council or NTS. It was agreed that George would also obtain a copy of any title deeds from the Land Registry.	GC WF SM
AOB	<p>1. Village Newsletter. David agreed to discuss options with CDT (Culross Development Trust) with a view to CCC possibly facilitating a re-launch of this useful and informative media outlet.</p> <p>2. CCC Minutes Sec. Graham Woods has resigned from this appointment due to personal reasons and the position would be re-advertised on village notice boards and S1 Culross.</p> <p>3. Christmas Tree. Tim confirmed he would source a supplier and Jeannie agreed to decorate.</p>	<p>DA</p> <p>GC/DM</p> <p>TC JC</p>
Details of Next Meeting	<p>Next meeting. Monday 4th February 2013 at 7.00m in the Town House.</p> <p>Agenda to be circulated to Cllrs for comment/input prior to being displayed on notice boards</p>	

The meeting ended at: 8.10 pm